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Ruth Nettles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl .us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 070699 EQ Notice of Response to Staff First Rogs-PODS filed 5-28-08.pdf 

I__- 
-- - __ 

Cooper, Roberta G [Ea] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarq.com] 

Friday, May 30, 2008 4:OO PM 

FW: 070699-Embarq Florida Inc.'s Notice of Service- Response to Staffs First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1- 
12) and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-8) 

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

Docket No. -070699 

Title offiling: 
1 - 12) and First Request for 

Embarq Florida Inc.'s Notice of Service- Response to Staffs First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 
Production of Documents (Nos. 1-8) 

Filed on behalfof: Embarq 

No ofpages: 3 

Description: 
(Nos. 1-12) and First Request for 

Embarq Florida Inc.'s Notice of Service- Response to Staffs First Set of Interrogatories 
Production of Documents (Nos. 1-8) 

Roberta G. Cooper 
Legal Specialist 
Law Et External Affairs-State External Affairs 
EMBARQ Corporation 
Voice: 850-599-1563 I Fax: 850-878-0777 I 
Email: Roberta G CouperQEMBARQ com 
Voice I Data 1 Internet 1 Wireless I Entertainment 

This email is the property of EMBARQ Corporation and/or its relevant affiliates and may contain confidential and 
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient (s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is 
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the 
sender and delete all copies of the message. 
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Voice Data Internet Wireless Entertainment l r  I I 
May 30,2008 

EMBARQ" 
ElI3b.q 
Mailstop FLTLHOOIOZ 
1313 Blar Stone Ud 
lallabrrre, FL 32301 
cmbatq C M  

FILED ELECTRONICALLY 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Coinmission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 070699-TP, Embarq Florida Inc.'s Response to Staff's First Set of 
Interrogatories (Nos. 1-12) and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos 
1-8) 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosnl for filing on behalf of Einbarq Florida, Inc. is Notice of Service of Embarq's 
Response to the Sttdffs First Sot of hterroyalories (Nos. 1-12) and First Request for 
Production of Documents (Nos. 1-8) in the above referencrtd docket matter. 

Copics are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of 
service. 

Sinccrely, s 
Susan S. Masterton 

Enclosure 
\.-e- 

Susan S. Masterton 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 070699-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct eo y of the foregoing was served by 
regular U.S. Mail and electronic mail on this -3& day of May, 2008 to the 
following: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Lee Eng Tan 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Itan@psc.state.t.us 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Laura King 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
-̂ Ikin~i~psc.state.tl.us 

lntrado Communications Inc. 
Rebecca Ballesteros 
1601 Dry Creek h v e  
Longmont, CO 80503 
Rebecca. BallesterosRintrado.com 

Messer Law Firm 
Floyd Self 
261 8 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
fself@lawfla.com 

Cahill Law Firm 
Chhrie R. Kiser 
Angela F. Collins 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washington, DC 20006 
ckiserGhcmdc.com 
acollins@cmdc.com 

Susan S. Masterton 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Mattm of Petition by lntrado 
Communications, Inc. for arbitration of certain 
rates, terms, and conditions for interconnectton 
and related arrangemcnts with Embarq Florida, 
Inc., pursuant to Section 252(b) of the 
Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and 
Section 364.162, F.S. 

Docket No. 070699-TP 

Filed: May 30,2008 

NOTICE OF SERVICE 

Embarq Florida, Inc. serves this notice that, by and through undersigned counsel, it has 

served i ts  Response to the Staffs First Set of Interrogatones (Nos. 1 - 12) and First Request for 

Production of Documents (Nos. 1-8) by U.S. Mail to Lee Eng Tan at 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 and electronically at Itan(~~sc.state.tl.us on this & day o f  May, 2008. 

' 13 1 3 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 599-1 560 (phone) 
(850) 878-0777 (fax) 
susan.masterton~embara .com 

ATTORNEY FOR EMBARQ FLORIDA, INC 


